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E-mail Message

From:
To:

Cc:

Sent: 03/12/2014 at 11:11

Received: 03/12/2014 at 11:11

Subject: RE: phone box 75 Hampstead High Street 2014/6251/NEW

Hel I o Rachel
V¢ have just spoken and | amconfirmng your queries as follows;

1) The seat is fixed to the independent pod slid into the kiosk as ny
drawi ngs indicate. Nothing is fixed to the Listed kiosks.

2) Non applicable

3) The new glazing details submitted are fixed within the existing

gl azing beads. |If they cannot be renoved and refitted in satisfactory
condition, then BT have substantial stock of original beading and ot her
parts. The conpl eted refurbishment changes nothing of the structural
fabric.

4) The beading is carefully renmoved and the gl ass renpved, as currently
occurs with the frequent repairs carried out by BT. The new vandal proof
gl azi ng panels as specified, are then inserted and the gl azi ng beads
refitted to precisely match existing. The whole Kiosk is then
refurbished and painted to approved specification and col our.

| trust that this answers your queries, but | can be contacted on-
if you wish to discuss directly.

Ki nd regards

Ml es

Subj ect: phone box 75 Hampstead H gh Street 2014/6251/ NEW
H Mles,

| have received your application for change of use at the
phonebox outside 75 Hanpstead High Street.

As the phone box is grade Il listed, please could you provide
the follow ng additional information:

1) Detailed drawi ngs showi ng how the seat will be fixed to
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the inside of door
2) Detailed section of door showing seat attached
3) Detailed section of glazing as existing and proposed

4) NMethod statenent to denonstrate how glazing will be
changed.

Pl ease can you provide this information by 20t h GCctober.

If you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact ne.

Regards,

Rachel

Rachel English

Pl anni ng Cfficer
Regeneration and Pl anni ng
Culture and Environnent
London Borough of Camden

Tel ephone: 020 7974 1343
Véb: canden. gov. uk

Town Hal | Extension (Environment)
Argyle Street
London WZ1H 8EQ

Pl ease consider the environment before printing this email.
This e-mail may contain information which is confidential,
legally privileged and/or copyright protected. This e- mail is intended

for the addressee only. |If you receive this in error, please contact the
sender and delete the material fromyour conputer.
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